BAINBRIDGE ISLAND METROPOLITAN PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING July 17, 2025
STRAWBERRY HILL CENTER

CALLTO ORDER: A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Chair Goodlin.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ken DeWitt, Tom Goodlin, Dawn Janow, Jay Kinney, Tom Swolgaard.

ADJUSTMENTS TO AGENDA: None

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE: None
MISSION STATEMENT: Chair Goodlin read the District’s mission statement: The mission of the Bainbridge Island

Metropolitan Park & Recreation District is to build a healthy community through effective, sustainable stewardship of the
District’s parks and open space, and through the development and delivery of innovative cultural and recreation

opportunities.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Edith Cobourn spoke to say she would like priority for tennis on the new tennis courts at Sakai Park and that the two
opportunities that would pertain to her for tennis programming at Sakai Park have fees. Staff said signs have been ordered
and will be posted informing the public that tennis is the priority on those courts, which are only painted with tennis lines,

and asking people to limit their time on the courts.
BOARD CONSENT
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Upon hearing there were no corrections to the minutes of the June 26, 2025 regular board meeting, Chair Goodlin stated

the minutes stand approved as submitted.

APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS: MSC: Kinney/Janow: | have reviewed the following vouchers, warrants, and electronic

payments and move that they be approved for payment.

Batch Date | Fund Number and Name Warrant Numbers Total Batch Amount

6/30/2025 001 General Fund (June Payroll) EFT & 3439-3444 $450,562.45

6/30/2025 001 General Fund (June Payroll Benefits and Taxes) EFT & 10085-10088 $286,804.43

7h[2025 001 General Fund 30247-30294 £91,952.80
300 Capital Improvement Fund

8

7/8/2025 001 General Fund 30295-30339 $152,101.23
300 Capital Improvement Fund

7h5[2025 001 General Fund 30340-30390 $176,392.00
300 Capital Improvement Fund
300 Capital Improvement Fund Pre-Approval $137,803.90
300 Capital Improvement Fund Pre-Approval $90,007.80

GENERAL BUSINESS

STRAWBERRY HILL BIKE PARK FUNDING: Executive Director Dan Hamlin thanked Bainbridge Island Parks & Trails
Foundation Executive Director Mary Meier for their efforts fundraising for the Strawberry Hill Bike Park. The original project

amount was $416,300 and BIPTF agreed to raise that amount. Once the project began there was a change order for the

Bainbridge Island Metropolitan Park & Recreation District Page 1
Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting
July 17,2025



jump lines and that added $64,151 to the project cost. So far the District has spent $60,000 on the project for design and
permitting. BIPTF is trying to raise all the additional funds for the change order, but due to the tight timeline for completion,
staff want to be prepared for the District to pay for up to half the cost of the change order. MSC: Janow/Kinney: To
approve funding up to $32,100 not to exceed half of the change order for $64,151 to complete the jump lines for the bike

park.

LOW MOW PROGRAM AT BATTLE POINT PARK: Natural Resources Manager Morgan Houk said staff are planning to
implement a low mow program at Battle Point Park. The goals are to improve pollinator habitat, decrease mowing
requirements, and create opportunities for pollinator and habitat education. The plan is to not mow the four selected low
mow areas in the north end of the park through the end of June every year. However, they will be mowed before July 4 due
to wildfire concern and to cut off the seedheads of less desirable species to reduce their spread. The areas will be mowed to
five inches once or twice a year rather than maintaining the current three inches. Access trails through the low mow areas
will be mowed to three inches. Staff will work to slowly transition the areas from nonnative grasses and forbs to establish

flowering species competitive against nonnative grasses and invasives that are appropriate for specific site conditions.

POOL SAFETY AND SECURITY ANALYSIS: Aquatic Program Administrator Jenette Reneau shared a picture of the Aquatic
Center summer staff and said she spends a lot of time thinking about how to set staff up for success. As the Ray Williamson
pool is reopening soon after Phase 1 of the renovation, it is a good time to look at aquatic safety. Staff intend to bring in a

consultant to provide feedback and make recommendations to the District regarding aquatic program and facility safety.

STRAWBERRY HILL SKATEPARK RECOAT AND REPAIR BID AWARD: Procurement Administrator Michelle Miller said
$30,000 was budgeted in the Capital Improvement Fund to recoat and repair the skatepark, which is done about every five
years. A bid was received from Grindline Skateparks Inc for just under the budgeted amount and staff have confidence in
the vendor. MSC: Janow/Swolgaard: Motion to approve Grindline to recoat and repair the Strawberry Hill Park

skatepark not to exceed $30,000 per the initial budget.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE: Senior Planner Matthew Keough noted that all the parts of the Comprehensive Plan are
interrelated, and the conversations regarding the update are elevated by discussing them concurrently. There have been
discussions with the consultant about how to measure services and success both quantitatively and qualitatively and the
committee is working towards making recommendations for the board to consider. Executive Director Dan Hamlin noted
that Matthew Keough has been available to meet and talk with interested groups and agencies on the island about the
Comprehensive Plan update. Commissioner Kinney talked about how this update process has been different than previous
ones and how it is going to result in a better plan. Dan Hamlin said the idea has been to determine what this population

wants provided for them less than comparing it to standards and other places.

DRAFT BOARD COMPENSATION POLICY: Executive Director Dan Hamlin recapped conversations at prior board meetings
regarding the possibility of compensation for board members. At the last meeting staff received direction to draft policy
language to allow board members to be compensated which has been provided for consideration. If the board decides to
move forward with allowing compensation two resolutions will be needed, one to update the board policies and another to
authorize compensation for board members as required by law. The following motion was made by Commissioner Janow
and seconded by Commissioner DeWitt: Motion to direct staff to prepare the required resolutions to draft a board

compensation policy. There was some discussion, and the motion did not carry with two in favor and three opposed.
STAFF REPORT

Recreation Division: Recreation Superintendent Bryan Garoutte said the Bainbridge Island Recreation Center pool has been

very busy during the recent nice weather.

Bainbridge Island Metropolitan Park & Recreation District Page 2
Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting
July 17, 2025



Park Services Division: Park Services Superintendent David Harry said work continues at the bike park in Strawberry Hill
Park. The new HVAC system installed as part of Phase 1 of the Ray Williamson pool renovation is being flushed in
preparation for commissioning it. Staff have begun rebuilding the roof on the picnic shelter at Eagledale Park and when
they are finished they will move on to the one at Battle Point Park. Park Services Division Director Lydia Roush said staff are
dealing with a rise in reports of bees and wasps in parks as well as working on power washing courts and other hard

surfaces. Senior Planner Matthew Keough said public engagement has begun for the ADA transition plan.
Administrative Division: Assistant Executive Director Amy Swenson said staff are beginning to work on the 2026 budget.

Executive Director Dan Hamlin said there will be a meeting on July 22 to start a conversation regarding funding for the sail
float replacement project or alternative solutions. The Terry’s Sounds of Summer concert series has been going well. The
Neurodiverse Student Conservation Corp group this year was very energetic, and it is an incredible program.

BOARD MEMBER REMARKS:

e Commissioner Janow said she is enjoying working on the Comprehensive Plan update process as part of the

committee and encouraged everyone to get 10 people to fill out the survey.

e Commissioner Janow said the District’s presence in the 4% of July parade was great and thanked everyone who

worked on that.

e Commissioner Janow said she and Commissioner DeWitt were at the Sakai Park tennis court dedication ceremony,

and it was a lovely event.

e Commissioner Janow asked about the status of the District’s new website and Executive Director Dan Hamlin said

it is still expected to be finished in October.

e Commissioner Janow asked if the District has any concerns about the temporary road closure at the head of the
bay. Executive Director Dan Hamlin said it will have an impact on travel times for staff to get to locations on the

south end of the island.

e Commissioner DeWitt said he attended the National Trails Day celebration that Bainbridge Island Parks & Trails
Foundation had at Hilltop.

e Commissioner DeWitt said he attended the Battle Point Observatory ribbon cutting ceremony on June 21.

e Commissioner DeWitt said he was impressed with the community support and engagement at the Comprehensive

Plan open house.

o Commissioner DeWitt said he talked with Terry Lande at the first concert of the newly renamed Terry’s Sounds of

Summer concert series.

e Commissioner DeWitt noted that the survey for the ADA transition plan is now available and emphasized that it is

important to get as much information from the community as possible.

e Commissioner DeWitt said he walked the Lost Valley trail today with the Bainbridge Island Parks & Trails

Foundation.
e Commissioner Kinney said staff did a great job with the District’s presence in the 4% of July parade.

e Commissioner Kinney said the trees by field three in Strawberry Hill Park still need to be taken down and could

potentially be removed in conjunction with other trees that may need to be removed for forest health in the park.

e Commissioner Swolgaard said staff were recently out working on the District’s trail easement on his property and it

was fun to see. He noted that the trail gets a lot of use from people walking to Gazzam Lake Nature Preserve.

Bainbridge Island Metropolitan Park & Recreation District Page 3
Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting
July 17, 2025



e Commissioner Goodlin said there was a lot of enthusiasm on the Lost Valley trail walk with the Bainbridge Island
Parks & Trails Foundation today.

e Commissioner Goodlin said he recently went to look at the new tennis courts in Sakai Park and was impressed with
the way they fit into the landscape. He has also heard compliments about them from two members of the public.

e Commissioner Goodlin said he volunteered at the District booth at the Terry’s Sounds of Summer concert last
night. It was nice to see people enjoying the event and a good opportunity to talk with staff.

e Commissioner Goodlin asked about building parking spots at Nute’s Pond and staff said it is on the long-term to-do
list. Executive Director Dan Hamlin said it would be helpful to bring it up during the upcoming 2026 budget

conversations regarding the Capital Improvement Fund.

MEETING ADJOURNED at 7:57 pm.

Helen Stone

Dan Hamlin

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND METROPOLITAN
PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT

; o
ATTEST: Zq/w-‘ny‘"’,( Dwﬁ;/

Kenneth R. DeWitt

Bainbridge Island Metropolitan Park & Recreation District Page 4
Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting
July 17, 2025



